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Mrs. A. L{ Brockway
11937 Pantheon _
Norwalk, California 90650

ye
rockway:

T.
Mr. Hoover received your letter of March 2nd

Dear Mrs
'
Ul NCREY X O™

and asked me to thank you for furnishing him your comments
on the matters you mentioned. You may be certain he appre-
ciates the interest which prompted you to write.

Sincerely yours,

HALED S - /7 Hel en gfﬂ/v(’({

GAK & —1967
COMM-FBI g:g:zt:fr} Gandy

——-—I—H

,?Mu .

concerning the_assassination of Presiden

o Yupry P .
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NOTE: Bufileglsclose Mrs. Brockway wrote the Director 11/16/66
t Kennedy... She'again wrote

the Director 12/24/66 concerlli g the same matfer. It appears she
has a fixation concerning this:and an in-absence is heing sent as it

may serve to discourage further correspondence of this type.
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TRUE COPY

March 2, 1967

Dear Mr. Hoover,

The recent circumstances being publicized in
regards to the late President Kennedy's assassination is rather
too far fetched.

Those, such as, Mark Lane; New Orleans District
Attorney Jim Garrison; Penn Jones, Jr. editor of the Midlothian
Mirror, a Texas weekly; and Joseph Rault and Willard E. Robertson
who are paying Garrison to investigate, should be investlgated them-
selves by the proper authority.

The aforementioned are critics and instigators who
lack the proper investigating authority and who lean on dirty
Journalism ethics as a stepping stone to personal glor,

Too much publicity indangers lives, ruins character,
and some engage in misuse of authority.

If District Attorney Garrison's file is so important
why didn't he bring it forth after J.F.K.'s assassination?

Why didn't Garrison bring Ferrie's arrest out in the
open in 19637

authority to give Jack Ruby a clean bill of health? Who gave them
the investigating authority?
' “]r
Garrison| wants the public to believe him and not
facts, as if he has a crystal ball of the past

2 o - HE Q3
Ferrie diem-,

sibly because of too much pubhcity
and Garrison's misue of authority of his office duties.

Who gave, Journalists, Critics and Garrison the (

\ T '.'J\‘ll‘rm
,.-(( 9 “ARQ..H:?
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PAGE 2

All Journalistic news in regards to the Garrison
probe are circumstantial and not proof.

I believe most sincerely in what you stated in your
letter b me, dated, January 3, 1967:

".... This Bureau is ever cognizant of its _
responsibilities, and we will continue to do everything within
our power to discharge our duties with the highest degree of
thoroughness and dispatch. '

Therefore, it is my duty as a loyal American
citizen to bring to your attention the information within this
letter. ’

If it is your department that will investigate
further of the late President J.F.K.'s assassination then the
results from your office should be upheld and no other.

The Press oftentimes leans towards the obstruction
of justice, with too much publicity., The Press should be limited
in jurisdiction concerning investigative methods.

Hoping for complete justification of the J.F.K. -
assassination, I remain,

Most sincerely,
Mrs. Virginia T. Brockway

Notary Public of L.A, County

‘F‘rl"‘-.m ‘

P.S. There was a typographical error in my letter to you of
Jan. 3, 1967 in regards to my mother's death-date, it should read
1/3/54 & not 1/3/64. | -

R P

I wish, at this time, to express my sincere thanks
for your very nice letter.
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NY 105-64311

»

| GONGORA was flown to Spain by commercial airliner
on 11/23/63 for deport

ation to Cuba, "’ Spain was unable
to get Cuba to arree to accept GONGORA, and for that reason

he was flown back to NY on 2/21/64, and turned over to INS,
GONGORA was then admitted to Creedinoor State llospital in

Queens, NY, where on 5/3/65, Dr. H.A. LA BURT, Director,
- Jadvised INS by letter that the subjcct was, "psychotic" and
\that, "his release 1s not contemplated at the present time".

On 3/1/67, Mrs. EMILY ENCEL, Yard Attendant, .
Creedmoor State Hospltal, advised SA THOMAS F. BUNDY, JR.
that GONGORA was still an inmate there, and that it was not

anticipated that he would be releascd soon. JShe also stated

thatl their files still showed an FBI §top on GONGORA regarding
reNYlet, |

The files clerk 1n'thc AMministrative Section of the
hospital advised that by coincidecnce, there had been another

inquiry at the hospital on 3/1/67 regarding GONGORA, She was
not certain who the caller had becn, but stated that as a

result of the call they were mailling the pink stop card placed

on GONGORA by the Secret Service buelr Lo Laat agency.

fhe FBI stop card on GONGORA is current and in ligiht

of hls present confinement, the NYO centenplates no further
acition in this matter UACB.
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Transmit the following in

s FBI
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Date: 3/2/67

{Type in plaintext or code)

SIRTEL ' ;

.FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (105-64311) (C)
SUBJECT: PASCUAL ENRIQ RUEDOLO'Y’GONGORA aka

TO : DIRECTOR, I'BI

Pascual Rued: 3 , e
IS-CUBA /,*'._, ST i ! ;o ) 1

e

ReBulet to NY, 11/4/63 and NYlet to ELreau, 6/8/65.

This is to bring to the Bureau's attention a recent
news release,wnich may result in inquiries to the Burecau.

On 2/28/67, a fcature article appeared in "El
Tiempo", one of NY's daily Spanish newspapers, written by
Editor STANLEY ROSS, which alleged that Premier FIDEL CASTRO
of Cuba sent eight teams to the US for the purpose of
assassinating President JOHN F, KENKEDY. In addition, ROSS.
was interviewed on several radio and television news prograns
being broadcast in the NY vicinity, at winich time he made
statements similar to those appearing in the newspaper article,

In substance, ROSS claimed that the subject informed

American authorities three days prior to the President's
assassination that CASTRO intended to ordcr President KENNEDY

killed, and that this plan was to be carried out by six to eight'

teams sent to the US by CASTRO., iccording to ROSS, GONGORA w. -

suspected of being a Cuban agent by the FBI and thaL when he
vas picked up three days prior to the assassination, he frecly
admitted that he was a member of onc of the teams sent to NY

to awailt the opportunity of killing the Precident. Furthermor.:,
other teamg were said Co nave becn sent to other placecs, likke

Dallac, wnere the Presldent was due Lo make visits.
'd' .‘ l ' " J
“ tC.. }
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- Burcau (RM) NOT RECORDED
- New York 109 MAR 13 1957
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NY 105-64311

GONGORA 15 quoted ag having said that CASTRO was
convinced that KEINEDY as plamning to have hin Killed as ne nzd

done to NGO DTN DIZM of Viet Ham, and %Znat CASTRO deecides to kill
K2INIZDY befoire e 50C 1dm,

ROSS related that when the President was acsassinated,

GONGORA was in  the INZ Jail in Mannattun, and that the North
353?1635"33558?1?1*5"31H"hoE“EHSﬁ”ﬁHat Co do with their prisoner.
Triey fez2red that if Chcy az2nnounced iz detention, the public, in
f'1:°y and sadness over KFNNZDY's deatn, would K11l innocent and
acfenseless Cuban anci-Castroites in e streets. 43 a p sule,
the authorities Sougnt permission from Mexico and Canada to

* deport GONGORA to Cuba vig their countries. Both countries
refused to do 1it, Finally, Spain agrced to send the subject

back to Cuba, but the CASTRO government was afraid and refused to
rrecognize GONGORA as one of theip asgentc,

' 1053 goes on Lo Gay that he would not be surprlced 1if
GCNGCRA were ztill 1n cae US under anothor namc, since GONGORA
vas so imdhudent as &o Suzgest to Lhe chiefls of INS that Chey

Send him to Key %West where he would be able to steal a launcn

anc escape to Cuba, This in brief 15 the article as written by
ROSS,

Tne file reveals that GONGORA had written several letters
to President KENNEDY ana ROBERT KENNEDY as3alling poliecy toward
CASTRO, and expressing the desire to be deported,

According to the NY "Journal american" dated 12/16/63,
"Because therec was a foreign alien angle to his letters, the

US Scecret Service referred the matter to INS", Mr. ESPERDY,
District Director of INS, wac quoted as saying at that time,
"On November 14, (1963), GONGORA was being questioned here in
the office pnd he became so threatening we decided to Have him
searched, A hunting knife and two cnarpened metal Instruments

that could be used zs wcapons were found on him. Poljce were
called and GONGORA was arrested."

- D




ool RN o e e
' DRI 0 e gy

COMMUNICATION i\
MARS 1067 .

}/ : -.-E...mf'.

f’

F'BI UASH DC
IZ:ZGEM' URGENT 3-8-67 2P PAL

::/pfnscroa (62-109060) AND DALLAS
oM

NEW ORLEANS (89-69)
/)

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,
DALLAS, TEXAS, NOVEMBER TWENTYTWO, SIXTYTHREE, MISCELLANEOUS, 2
INFORMATION CONCERNING.
RE NEW ORLEANS TELETYPE MARCH EIGHT INSTANT.
THE ELEVEN THIRTY A.M. NEWSCAST ON RADIO STAfION WDSU,
NEW ORLEANS, REPORTED THAT ATTORNEYS FOR CLAY HAV FILED
A MOTION IN CRIMINAL DISTRICT COURT, NEU'BEEE:;L, TODAY, TO
QUASH CHARGES AGAINST SHAW, SHAW'S ATTORNEYS ASKED THAT
GARRISON BE REQUIRED TO FURNISH A BILL OF PARTICULARS REGARDING
HIS CHARGES AGAINST SHAW AND THAT ALL EVIDENCE IS GARRISON'S
POSSESSION BE SUPPRESSED ON THE GROUNDS OF ILLEGAL SEARCH AND

SEIZURE. BN A
b s “
THIS SAME.UDSU'NEwscnsr'Rgrﬂﬁgsn THAT A CORRESPONDENT
FROM THE SOVIET LITERARY GAZEITE HAD TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED

DA GARRISON IN NEW ORLEANS REGARDING Hlj INVESTIGATION QNTO

REC- 63 7
THE ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY AND QUOTED (GARRI

END PAGE ONE ...

61 MAR 15197 B
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PAGE TWO

aS SAYING "1 MAINTAIN THERE WAS A CONSPIRACY IN THE DEATH

OF XKENNEDY AND THE PEOPLE INVOLVED IN THIS PLOT ARE LIVING.

I XNOW THEM. 1 INTEND TO UNMASK THEM.®
BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED,

END.
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'-'_;T't | . - e Date: 2/24/67
Transmit the following in
S - (Type in plainiext or code) o : Che
N | : SR B R PP
AIRTEL ) o
= "_,'-"'_-, | . N _ (Pu'ority) Coepl, R |
NI | RE 'f""_"'"'""""""""'"'""'f"'""T{?"_.'-'Z_"_" .
gt | S * PERSONAL ATTENTION - - - L
2PN _‘ ' ’ e e s .- o do o * - * " - ue " | . " T c {
b Wﬂ:  pirector, FBI (62-109060) , ' o
14 - ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT : N . o B
%[+, JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY ... = SR I
21y’ NOVEMBER 22, 1963 : R ' R T

'DALLAS, TEXAS

S | James C. Garrison, District Attorney of New Orleans,
Louisiana, has been conducting am jndependent investigation
‘relating to the assassination of President Kemnedy. ' - |

K 2 . 3 5 st

His uctiiities'havo been the subd;ct of nunerons'

 press releases which in themselves have been controversial,
He has been quoted as saying "I have no reason to believe at

this time that Lee Harvey Oswald killed anybody in Dallas OB

. Nov, 32," Garrison has been quoted as saying he had no inten-
e tion of calling in the FBI, and "we've been able to make more
.  progress in three months with a bandful of men than they've | .
‘{4 . been able to do in three years with 5,000 men.” L L )
1 A | | . ' ' | - .
], ' Due to Garrison's irresponsible actions in comnec- | . .‘
1 s . tion with this matter, no contact is being made with him oOF N
a2l ‘any member of his staff, - | e e i
al You are imstructed to imsure each employee im your B !
 Division understands that if he {s asked for any informa-

e v
S
[ 4

- ‘tion relating to this matter there is to be no comment made;
this matter is not to be discussed outside the Bureau,
should information be sade available to you voluntarily
and the Bureau is to be promptly advised,
to. be conducted,

~ .
L 4 * .

However,
it will be accepted,
Mo active investigation is
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Memorandum T
| Feilt _1—___
TO :Mr. DeLoacl\} . pate: March 3, 1967 ::l':"g |
' ] { AV 1- Mr. DeLoach e
s o 1- Mr. Rosen T e
FROM :A, (ggn | 1 - Mr. Malley o
1 - Mr, Shroder f
susjecT:ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 1 - Mr. Raupach , 139
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY 1- Mr. Sullivan  AiA)
NOVEMBER 22, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS 1 - Mr. Wick [ '
PURPOSE:

R
To recommend airtel to the field furnishing additional instructions '

as to the manner information received concerning the assassination of
President Kennedy should be handled. LN
-:*. . ) e

BACKGROUND: | ¢

"

By airtel dated 2/24/617, all offices were instructed to accept any ~
information furnished relating to District Attorney Garrison's investi-
gation; to advise the Bureau promptly of data received, but that ngd active j;
investigation was to be conducted. In addition, this airtel instructed that -
no comments concerning Garrison's investigation should be made and :

this matter was not to be discussed outside the Bureau.

There has been widespread publicity concerning Garrison's

» \,] activities in New Orleans and, as a result, we are receiving veluminous §

- ~ infprmation concerning speculation and rumors regarding the assassinatiorg

v 9 Such information, even though having no apparent connection to developmeis
" in New Orleans, should be completely evaluated at the Bureau prior to

i ‘conducting further inquiries. Accordingly, attached for approvalisan 5
'~ ajrtel to all SACs, instructing that we should continue to accept any
information concerning the assassination; however, no investigation is to-~ -

be conducted without first obtaining Bureau authorization,

In addition, field is being instructed to submit the same day data
received a letterhead memorandum containing the pertinent information
which can be used for dissemination purposes. In addition, this airtel
instructs the field to advise the Bureau by either telephone or teletype of
any pertinent information received or data which by necessity should be

immediately investigated.

ey \ |
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Memorandum to Mr. Deloach
Re: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
—«  JOHN FITZGERAILD KENNEDY_

ACTION:

Attached for approval is an airtel (plastiplate) to all SACs
in line with the above.
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OM:  DIRECTOR, FBI

_ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT

S e . i

' JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY.
'NOVEMBER 22, 1963

DALLAS, TEXAS

L
e

-'i L
. /-. P

‘/‘-f - o Ve /. -
.

/ As a result of publicity concerning this matter, the
iume of mail regarding the assassination has increased measurably.
9 Klmajority of the information received is speculative and rumor-type,

»
!

.9

e¥lng other individuals are involved in the assassination,

R

\ All offices should continue to accept any information \/
regarding the assassination; however, no investigation is to be con-

,~—ayeted without Burean approval irrespective of the nature of the

RDED COPY m ::: ih}S‘_ y { -.:.- ;-r‘*—-;-

\i@s" .

ity requires immediate investigation or other , the

is to be notified efther by telephone or teletype, depending

upon phe urgency of the situation.

_1:& / Any pertinent information relating to the assassination
is to be incorporated into g letter head némorandum suitable for
dissemination and furnished to the Bureau by airtel the same day that

reid?. 18 received, Copies of the letterhead memorandum are to be
wLeeh Sytraished to Dallas, the office of origin a::d ?;be: interested offices.
%% | . L LR R |

5 i MR eem 4NOTE: See Rosen to DeLoach memo, same caption,

Culltd e ——————

. Felt March 3, 1967,
S ey Mg M
Suflivem ‘ !"
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| FBI
,"r_\ f | | Date: 3/6/67
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¥
Transmit the following in
L . (Type in plaintext or code)

 AIRTEL - - T

Via
- (Priority) '
A e e e e e ———————————— e = | -
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-108060) - ;
~ FROM:  SAC, SAN ANTONIO (89-67) | , | ’
SUBJECT: %_S_ASSINATION OF PRESIDENT q'\)i

JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, ,; -
11/22/63, Dallas, Texas _
INFORMATION CONCERNING

WP Ry Ty

Re Bureau airtel to all SAC'sr?ated 2/2H/57.[
Nne 7 . ., .

on 3/6/67, Lieutenant ABEL LOZANO (FBINA), -~~~ "'",}'7_7 ‘f
Harlingen, Texas Police Department, telephonically gdvised '
information received that on 3/4/67, CHARLES PHILLIY«SOWELL,
Reese-Wil-Mond Hotel, Harlingen, Texas, contacted 1 dal
Kssocided Press (AP) reporter, stating he had infor tion
regarding assassination. AP reporter told LOZANO he
interviewed SOWELL, who "sounded like a nut," The reporter
contacted the District Attorney's Office at New Orleans and
was told SOWELL is unknown there; and reporter indicated he
intended making no news release regarding SOWLLL. LOZANO
determined SOWELL has Texas Department of Public Safety
Identification Record No. 1093811, last arrested Kingsville,
Texas, 2/5/67, for investigation of lunacy, floated out of
town. Described as white, male, age 43, 5'8", 1350 pounds,
brown, shoulder length, hair, hazel eyes, fair complexion,

expired Maryland Drivers License No. A399618, merchant seaman.,

H‘ v, wf‘vwﬂ; '/A_

Efforts being made to locate SOWELL, at which time
he will be interviewed.

4
{3-Bureau | , . 7 b? :
2-New Orleans - o« (2 LMl :.~
2-Dallas GOy e

1-San Antonio . .{\
-JRW:sdh T
(8)

MAR 3.'957 ; _‘ 1

' . . "" : - ‘ ’
“__nﬂzzL_4E> r it ,
- *-.'. .

Sent ....______..__......____...M Per

EX-114

|

!

Agent in Charge

L
- 643824 51967
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:Date: 3/7/67 V

(Type in plaintext or code)

1,1,71

e
Mr. Coepor
Mr. Cailnnan.
Mr. Conrad._
I-lr. Pt] '

Trgnsmit the following in

' | |
Via___ AIRTEL ALK ML Mr. Trotter____
-_--—-—————_-————_— ——————————————————————————————— Hqu
. - Miss Gandy

|7 TO: DIRECTOR,/ FE (62-109060)

FROM: §Ac,'nzw SRLEANS ~ (89-69)

F

{
SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEBY,
DALLAS, TEXAS, 11/22/6

¥ MISC - INFORMATION CONCERNING
00: Dallas >
| A
el v
On 3/6/67 ,(ONSNERG: 2Jyised that District Attorne ;]

JIM GARRIS ad approached MR
of the a French Quarrter Darl'y, 1n ah ellor o develop
further 3information concerning the KENNEDY assassination.

who according to the formant and other sources

fic New Orleans Office 2 homosexual, is a partner in
A Erant Y. a local Italian who / -

HT-_;oﬁ‘Italian hoodlunms.

N

5
Accdrding. to the informant ,— was approach :

to furnish information concerning the homosexuals who might | A
have knowledge of this matter with the understanding that if O
3

3

=

wipyy-~inpghiyronmpinpinie ol

he cooperated, he would be permitted to have female impersona-

tors at his French Quarter spot without any interference by
ocal law enforcement.

[ ]
r &F i s a5 S = .

\1. Nol According to informant ,F steted he was not
.4V %30 a position to furnish the desired information, therefore,

)

*

. entered into no deal with GARRISON's probe.

ERXL )
ey el [

\LA

s BEC<8Y 7 . 10 78
(3) - Bureau (RM) _

l] - Dallas (Info) (RM)
3 - New Orleans

s T

MAK : sam Ay

(1) ‘i o

61!5Eil@éGiijiIQEZL____________ Sent

Approve '.
Special Agent in Charge o
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Date: 3/5/67

(Type in plaintext or code/

ATRTEL

TO: D1RECTOR, FBI (62-1

.~ FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (8¢9-75) (RUC)

SUBJECT:CZEQSASS;NATEON‘QE“PBESIDENT JOHN
. FITZGERALD KENNEDY,

TEXAS, 11/22/63

09060)

‘DALLAS, _ _.

" MISC INFO CONCERNING

(00: DALLAS)

]il -, ! y ! f"; ) (f
; .

After 5:00 PM on 3/3/67, SA JOEN D. HUKLEY, JR.
was telephonically contacted at the Babylon Office by

Mrs. CHARLES KRAUS. M KRAUS was intervieved subsequently

at her house by SA HURLEY at which time she advised the

following:

_ /

‘Mrs.__C__ LES
be U1 year§ ol age in Ap

for the past 8ix years and wh

Lincoln Ave., Lindenhurst, NY, from 19

' \/ \: Y
yélnee’DORg_T]:I” OUNG , who will
»i1 of this year, advised that she
has resided at 1093 South Gardiner Drive, EBay Shore, NY,

po

o formerly6r§g%ged at 557 .
D=~ " e

She stated that between Hallpween and ghgnhggiviqg,
1‘ of lggz, while she was en route from 5&. Walton Beach,
Florida, S

to Lindenhurst, NY,

“hiker somewhere in Virginia.
was a young boy about 17 or 1
jdentif:;ed himself to her asS.

Y
i é)— Bureau (RM)

- Dallas i89-u3) (RM) ¢ 72
2 - New Orleans (RM)

“~ 2 - New York -tl'wl

L&

pproved:
\ Ppecial Agtnt in Charge

D e ™
Y‘i.}x ‘2 C Miami (R4) (INFO) <7V T

Al - Sent

J————————_ LY

= AN TS TR g T LAl

that she/stoppned for a hitch-
She s&id that this hitchhiker
8 yedrs of age and that he

1

ng LEE HARQVEY OSWALD.
st P

AP | J
M'CJ' I, J /,) p

y-.-""lll

aat

"o

ysreErcnrrTD CCPY

. “ ,I " - 1 - _ .:.. . ‘ - :
v WM_" . _alWawmid i 2™ s “r_. -f,- OISR ¥
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14’;{ .:" ":: ' . " :4 PO X IR i,.‘ ‘:‘.! ;. E
DU : o ,
r; g {f— L' Qi 89-75 . } , ..... ; F
s She said that he was carrying a brown suitcase filled with

) Communist propaganda including training manuals concérning
A various weapons, a document bearing his name ac LEE HARVEY
-, OSWALD indicating that he was a member of an organization

f?ﬁi}' headed by JACK RUBY who signed his name as JACK RUBY as an -~ = = . |
wrg noofficlal of that organization. : She stated that aforementioned - * |
_Eﬂgfj brown suitcase bore the initials LHO and that the suitcase . .
p 7 ~also contained a picture of LEE HARVEY OSWALD's mother and - *
- 5L some photographs of girlfriends.

- She stated that LEE HARVEY OSWALD, in her opinion,
ot appeared to be completely brainwashed and a follower of i
* .. - Communistic causes. She stated that he cordantly referred |
Jy.. ... to KENNEDY, who later became President of the US, as "JFK" . . .7 !
rf,:,* -and he also stated that CASTRO had said that he would get . . ...
ﬁQA;f‘ KENNEDY or else he, CASTRO, would.get somebody to get JFK. -

she stated that this individuwal, who jdentified
himself to her as LEE HARVEY OSVWALD. mentlioned to her that
he had been recruited along with dher young men by JACK RUBY
to fight with CASTRO's guerrillas and that he was receiving
pay from this organization. She stated that OSWALD told her

” ﬂJ=:he had been sent along with other young men from New Orleans .
< *'t0o Florida to board a boat to' join forces and fight with e .
CASTRO's forces in Cuba.. . | -

She stated OSWALD told her that when he arrived in
" . Florida this boat had already departed and that he was
. presently en route to NYC to contact ' JACK RUBY for additional
. X orders. She stated that OSWALD told her that he hoped that
o RUBY would send him out again to Jjoin CASYRO's guerrillas and
that RUBY held mectings for this organization which RUBY
headed, whose name she cannot recall, in the back room of a
53rd Street restaurant, whose name she cannot recall.

 abh-uh Lo . By

She stated that she picked vp LEE HARVEY OSWALD along
a the road in Virginia at about 8:30 AM, and that she deposited

| him in NYC at 11:00 PM on the same day she picked him up.

She said that at the last Howard Johnson's restaurant on the

'hhm; . New Jersey Turnpike, prior to entering NYC via one of the -
4:° . tunnels, she gave LEE HARVEY OSWALD a quarter to make a call od
wo's, e;_to"JACK RUBY at this 53rd' St. -restaurant in NYC. She stated . »-- .. -
_%{f} "that OSWALD wanted her to listen in on their conversation and that -
- D -
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i{ndividual allepged to be RUBY that

he was going to meet him at this 53rd St. restaurant because he
had missed the boat in Florida which was to take him to Cuba.
She also said that OSWALD said do you want to talk to RUBY,

at which time she got on the phone and said hello to the -
individual to whom OSWALD was speaking and he replied hello

she heard OSWALD tell the

A
LT

She said that OSWALD wanted her to drop him of f at

this 53rd St. restaurant in NYC, whosSé name she cannot recall,

" until the assassination of President JOHN F. KENNEDY,::at Which;tyvr:i

'* " time she saw LEE HARVEY OSWALD's picture on television and |
she had picked up 6 years previously.

but that she was afraid of getting lost In NY and just dropped
him off and continued on her way out to Lindenhurst, NY, to

join her husband. She said that the only other person who was
in her vehicle at this time was her four-year-old son, DANIEL.

Furthermore, she advised that she had been separated from her

. husband and had been in Florida with her child and was en,route
' to Lindenhurst, NY, to join her husband. -

She was lonely

during this period. She said that she advised her husband
immed iately upon arrival 1n Lindenhurst, NY, of this 17 or 18
year o0ld hitchhiker named LEE HARVEY OSVWALD whom she had picked
up, that she felt sorry for this boy as Qe appeared to be

completely "brainwached 1n Communist causcs.

She said that she did not think any more about this

recognized him as the boy
Later on, when JACK RUBY was mentioned as having killed LEE

HARVEY OSWALD, .she recalled that that was the name that LEE .

HARVEY OSWALD had mentioned in her car while en route to NY
in 1957. At this time, she consulted her husband, CHARLES °

KRAUS, as to what she should do concerning her knowledge of
LEE HARVEY OSWALD. Her husband advised her to consult her

priest.

s KRAUS advised that she called the St. Patrick's

Roman Catholic Church Rectéory in Bay Shore, NY, and.arranged
for a consultation with one of the priests. Ohe said that she
contacted a young pricst at aforementioned rectory whose naine

she cannot recall, and was advised by him a5 follows: "Do not
mention it to anyone as your jite and children vwould not be

worth a plug nickel."
i =. fater-the same evening

of St. Patrick's Roman Catholic Church, 6 North Clinton Ave.,

Bay Shore, NY, was contacted re the possibility of any woman

- 3 -
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Monsignor MYRON PURICK, Pastor
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¥y33%-}having,contacted a young priest of that parish'shortly‘after-Af + !
)b 11/22/63, with information concerning LEE HARVEY OSVALD.
- Msgr. MYRON PUKICK advised that he had only one young priest
in the parish at that time and that the priest's name was

B Father WILLIAM KARVELIS and that this priest had gone to
e NYC for the evening and would not be returning to Bay Shore

.+ until Saturday around noon. He said that to the best of
ST his recollection he had not heard any of the priests having e !
“i.4. any information concerning LEE HARVEY OSWALD immediately
el after the assassination of the late President. )

AN on 3/4/67, SA HURLEY contacted Father WILLIAM KARVELIS
- of above St. Patrick's Rectory regarding the possibility of
that priest having had any one of his parishioners contact him
{mmediately after 11/22/63, regarding information concerning

| LEE HARVEY OSWALD. Father KARVELIS advised that a woman of

.;;".E.about 33 years of age, whose name he cannot recall, contacted

"2 " him regarding such information and that she mentioned that

g - LEE HARVEY OSWALD had been picked up by her as a hitchhiker
while she was returning from Florida and that this individu2l,
alleged to be LEE HARVEY OSVWALD, made a telephone call from
Howard Johnson's Restaurant on the New Jersey Turnpike to an
individual allered to be JACK RUBY in lIY. He said he cannnt

remember these detalils too clearly and because, 1in his opinion,

L A o A N

~+'.. " the woman's story appcared to be a bit wild he frankly did not
..« Dbelieve her. He said he got ‘the general'impression that this :
+1° - woman did not seem to be too reliable and he had a feeling -

‘" at the time that some of the incidents she related were

U probably true but that she used her imagination along with
RS whatever semblance of truth there might be to her story. He
W stated that he thinke he told thic woman that she should

o report this information to the FBI but that she appeared to

be reluctant to do 3O.

. "Wy ¢

He stated that wjthdut further consultation vilth .
this woman he counld furnlish no additional information regarding
details of his conversation with her.

Mr. CEARLES KRAUS, husband of aforcmentioned Mrs.
KRAUS, confirmed that his uife had advised him of na-ing
picked up this hitehhiker immediately after hisc wrtc's arrival
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L in Lindenhurst, NY, from her trip from Florida. He further
| adviced that he has been employed by Tocl Craft Specialty
. Company, 115 Allen Boulcvard, FKarmin;dale. NY, for appro:iimatcely
2 two years.
%S*éyﬂg* 3 .. Mrs. KRAUS specifically adviced she had never .., - .«
.Hﬁjawf_reCeived psychiatric ‘car of any kind and had never been./ = . . "
X% confined to a mental institution. - A
"*1*:.1__"‘“; : ‘:. . | ' ., | | ‘
jff Based on information available re Mrs. KRAUS, the
NYO is unable to identifty her with any refercnce in NYO
files. ' _

NYO is not in a position to evaluate this information.
It is suggested that Bureau advise NY if OSWALD was in fact - .
traveling to NY during this period and whether or not RUBY " L
was in NY during this time. - Pending results of above, NYO ~ = ' ;
is not conducting further investigation of above allegation - !

at this time.

-

."i'f . , "
. .

v i —

b, L "'-

i ' - ” - sl " :

S WP T ————— X
-.T_i ¢ _ "}L-

i
v --r-n- et . i , - v - T s oA, . v
. “ , f _- _ - «* : - - - . .II- 1 .
ﬂﬁM AW . F I '—*hﬂ‘ﬁ L *‘h-._ o By, v aa . ), S o e *..hw*- A i g '“‘-‘:\

" _— e W e mike, v L) 3



) -

A

clnon
cl.ooch e
“Arnhe
Yk
ASPET e s—
‘olinhan
onrod '
et
rale
' EPP e = an e

itv e
.u'-'.l

1.7 1 U S —

8AC, New York (89-75) ‘
2 |
pirector, rol (&CEUQDGO) - Ll'CD rm 1 « Mr. Lenihan

ASSASSINATIOXK OF PRESIDENT
JORN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

NOVEMBER 22, 1963
DALLAS, TEXAS

ne Mow York airtel dated 3/5/67 setting forth
yesults of an interview with Ers. Charles Kraus, whorein
Nrs. Kraus allegos an acqQuaintanceship with Iee Barvey

Oswald.

A check of Bureau files discloses Oswald was
overseas in the United States Harine Corps at the tine
Mre. Kraus alleges she picked him up as a Iutchhikor.' ¥o
additional action noed be taken concerming Mrs. EKraus
allegations.

1 - Dallas (89-43)
1 = ROw Orleans (85-69)
1 « Miani

REL:kng \,/‘ffé
D

';’)\(7_ \, '
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MAIL ROOM recetype unit
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FBI
Dote: 3/8/67

e
i
ooy

Transmit the following 40 — o
{(Type in plaintext or code) '

A IRTEL ' - | -

Vig

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)

/

. FRQM:— ) C, DALLAS (89-43) (P)
. .40

RE{ ZASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT _ |
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY - S
DALLAS, TEXAS, 11/22/63
MISCELLANEOUS -
INFORMATION CONCERNING *

-

00 - DALLAS |:..r‘..-l '.'__!‘-‘Q.r.’..f.“/ ; | ~
| ] ' \ ‘ F. 1 e f' . .-". \
1oy 20 s, vt G ef br'IUC{ l_ . - : *
Re New York airtel to Burea?, 3/5/67, reflecting $1
information furnished by Mrs. CHARLE%VERAUS. - ) 7. 1

For the information of the Bureau and all offices g
receiving this communication, investigation into the background o
of LEE HARVEY OSWALD and his whereabouts during the captioncd )
investigation, established that LLE HARVEY OSWALD was in the V
U. S. Marine Corps stationed overseas with the Fleet Marines, 0
Pacific area, from 9/12/57 to 12/22/358. / (3

SA WARREN C. DE BRUEYS, Dallas, dated 12/2/63, captioned "LEE
HARVEY OSWALD aka, IS - R - CUBA", Dallas file 100-10461l,
Bureau file 105-82555, New Orleans file 100-16601.

o

|

The above information is contained in the report of é‘
=

3 ' L W . - ey o - - wen .

C 3 ~~ Bureau

1 - New Orleans (89-69 )(info)
1 - New York (89-75)(info)

1 - Miami (89-35) (info) EX-]M
1l -~ Dallas |
RPG: jeg
(7)

Approved: Sent

Special Agent in Charge
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FD-38 (Rev. 5:22-64)

Transmit the following in

AIRTEL

SUBJECT :

m—
—_ r
- . ~ P P — - - de w1 e == * - L] a4 - x n ks .or " - - - L - an L] - - ] ]

N (.

11 REPY
Date: 3/6/67 l/
PLAIN TEXT

(Type in plaintext or code)

W DAL
MraMg
MMr

r.
W —

M., L3007 e
Arp, Ca! 2l afNe

Mr. Uonrvad e

¥ Mr. Troter———
a3 1 LS

L Miss Gandy e

AIRMAIL

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT

JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY\ ~ | N
DALLAS, TEXAS;—31/22/63 ) 9 3
MISCELLANEOUS - INFO CONCBRNING o8
00: DALLAS ;9

Re New Orleans airtel to Bureau dated 3/3/67

containing information concerning comments, observations
and information of various news media in the New Orleans
area in connection with the investigation of District

Attorney JIM GARRISON of the assassination of President
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY.

Mr. THOMAS HARVEY, UPI re
‘cally advised on 3/6/67 that R, ,g;@
referenced airtel as the owner of RUS Research Co. in uston,
Texas, was scheduled to arrive in New Orleans with R‘A&G

on Tuesday, 3/7/67, in an effort to sell the tape whic R R
JACK MARTIN had. According to HARVEY, these individuals La. ’f' S

l . ‘
esentative, teIEBhoniqmr"
mentioned in

"

have stated that they have a photograph in their_ possession-
showing LEE HARVEY OSWALD, DAVID WILLIAM FERRIE and CLAY
SHAW together. .. -

HARVEY stated he did not believe this possible

but that this is what these indijiduals aré¢ trying to sell
and in the event he observes the picture or the picture is

4
the Bureau,

(3)- Bureau

2 - New Orleans

ECW:4ab
(5)

,62AMAR4 51987 ™A W . Sent ———— NewwePer -

bought, he will immediately advise the New Orleans Office,

1072
Above 1is m}i(‘g4furnished for the information of

R0 (. /G ) - T

O A

&

4 "

. 120 } 27 g vcdé :
go MAR O ¢ t R -

Special Agent in Charge .
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Domestic Intelligence Division

INFORMATIVE NOTE

Date March 8, 1967

- We have previously received
information that Jack S. Martin, the
mental case on whose information Garrison
reportedly has launched his investigation
is trying to peddle a tape containing
his allegations regarding the assassina-

tion. Ray Berg, Pace Setter Publishing Y WA '.‘-'fr;'sig'_;u-'.'l;{ffeh“' o,
' Company, New Orleans, reportedly has 95 ST ol N wﬁ“"fﬁ!jﬁ?’ﬂ;ﬂ‘;
negotiated with Martin re such tape. On Pt *}"-’“ﬁlﬁﬁjéﬁﬁ";;

3/3/67 we received information from a
reliable source that Berg expressed his
opinion Garrison's investigation a hoax,
and that Berg is afraid for his life in
his dealings with Martin and reportedly
would give Martin money to get out of
town. Source stated that on 3/1/67
Martin telephoned Berg at time source

was in Berg's office at which time Martin
was in a very excited state and threateneg
to take his own life and take Berg with
him. Our source added that Berg 18/

convinced that Martin is insane,

ACTION:

For information.

: P , e : ' VIR b T ' Y T , v . | e
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S«§ 132 {(W-29-05)

Domestic Intelligence Division

.

INFORMATIVE NOTE

Dagle 3 8 67

An earlier teletype from New Orleans
3/8/67, reported that Clay Shaw's
attorney was filing a motion to quash the

charges against Shaw.

According to news media reports
3/8/67, in New Orleans, there arc rumors
that Garrison will voluntarily divulge
the identity of his confidential informan
at the time of the hearing, mentioned in

attached, Garrison reportedly has
indicated that the informant has a good

background and no criminal record and
therefore by identifying him, Garrison
will lend credence to his so-called
investigation and this will then_forcg

lthe Federal Government to_cooperate and
- e T g e e T, s 0l i e WS
aS5sist him In his investigation.
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FEDERAL BYRLAI) OF fhivE
STIGATID
U. S. DEPARTIIENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATION SECTION
FRI WASH DC IAAR & 1967

. TELETYPE
FBI MEV ORLS |
3123 PM URGENT 3-8-67 GLM

\ .
TO DIRECTOR 62-109060 AND DALLAS

FROM :EU ORLEANS
SSASSINA

CONCER LIFQG’ i MY TELETIPE

REMYTEL THIS DATE, e

NEW ORLEANS STATE
ATTORNEYS FOR CLAY L.JSHAW LOST A BID TODAY TO HAVE THE CASE AGAINSI

SHAW THROWN OUT OF COURT.
THAT JUDGE BERNARD J. BAGERT OF THE CRIMINAL DISTRICT COURT OVER-

RULED MOTION BY SHAW'S ATTORNEYS THAT A MARCH FOURTEEN, SIXTYSEVEN

PRELIMINARY HEARING ON THE CONSPIRACY BOOKING AGAINST SHAVW BE SET

ASIDE. \'L REC- 88 (- 0 1} AT yf//p@ r
f

SHAW'S ATTORNEYS HAD AL ILED FOR A BILL OF PARTICULARS AND

REQUESTED FOLLOWING SPECIFIC QUESTIONS BE ANSWERED:

orvenirel SENpYT el iy

"WHAT CRIME DID SHAW ALLEGEDLY COMMIT?2"
. FhMAR]qEEEi
IF THE CRIME WAS A CONSPIRACY, WHAT ARE THE NAMES OF THE OTHER .

CONSPIRATORS?"
"ON WHAI DAT ., WHAT TIME OF DAY AND IN WHAT PARISH DID THE ALLEGED

wromy v

2. 9 ..zm"a-flf"i'."l i, YA x.z‘?'ﬂ?"" '*“ Nt N e gl o T Y, ﬁ#u,-.‘



PAGE TWO ..

89-69
*“WHAT ACTION WAS TAKEN IN FURTHERANCE OF THE CONSPIRACY AND WHER

DID THAT OCCUR?
"WHAT 1S THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT

CITED IN THE APPLICATION FOR A SEARCH WARRANT?"
JUDGE BAGERT, ACCORDING TO THE STATES ITEM, SPECIFICALLY. OVERRULED

ALL THE REQUEST OF THE DEFENSE EXCEPT THEIR REQUEST FOR THE
IDENTITY AND ADDRESS OF THE CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT NAMED IN A STATE

AFFIDAVIT AS HAVING CONSPIRED WITH SHAW AND OTHERS TO KILL THE
PRESIDENT. IN THIS CONNECTION, JUDGE BAGERT SAID, "IT IS MY
INCLINATION NOW THAT THE IDENTITY OF THE INFORMANT WILL HAVE TO BE

DISCLOSED AT THE HEARING.”
JUDGE BAGERT DEFERRED RULING ON THIS REQUEST UNTIL TUESDAY,

MARCH FOURTEEN NEXT.
GARRISON'S ASSISTANT, JAMES ADCOCK, IS REPORTED TO HAVE TOLD

NEWSMAN H1S OFFICE WOULD PROVIDE ENOUGH iNFORMATION ON MARCH FOURTEEN
T0 HOLD SHAW FOR TRIAL AND EMPHASIZED “MORE THAN ENOUGH."

WAeooWZD

FBI WASH DC
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FBI

Date: 3/8/67

Transmit the following in _________________—L—-———————-'

(Type in plain texs or code)

1 ATRTEL ' - l
¢ (Priority or Method of Mailing) 4 T
e L e -

/| TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)
¥ . FROM: C, NORFOLK (175-4)(RUC)

SUBJECT: ~ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT. . !
m JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY. . i
Ei NOVEMBER 22, 1963. ﬁ
/’, DALLAS, TEXAS

Re Norfolk airtel to Bureau, 3/2/67.

Enclosed for the Bureau are the original and
four copies of an LHM suitable for dissemination to Secret
Service Headquarters, Washington, D. C. One copy of this
LHM is also enclosed for Dallas, New Orleans, Albuquerque,
WFO and Philadelphia for information purposes as PAUL A.
SEARLE indicated he was arrested in these divisions in the

past or had been within these areas. Dallas' copy is for com=-
pletion of their files.

Dissemination of LHM has been made to Secret ~—
Service, Norfolk.

Information concerning this matter was discussed
with SA LAWRENCE M. FARMER by SA CHARLES H. SANDERLIN.

(3> Bureau (Enc.- 5) (RM)
1- Albuquerque (Enc.- 1)(Info) (RM)
1- Dallas (Enc.- 1) (RM) |
1- New Orleans (Enc.- 1)(Info) (RM)
‘1~ Philadelphia (Enc.- 1)(Info) (RM)

.1- WFO (Enc.- 1)(Info) (RM)

3- Norfolk (175-4) .
(100-5375) /(& A¥wt
(66-820) esss By

CHS :X £k /
(11) 3heles gl

...__,,.-—!'_'--- -"- ﬁ'—-‘
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U 'ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF 1STICE
\ . 4
( FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT N

Norfolk, Virginia

March 8, 1967

RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963
DALLAS, TEXAS

Paul A. Searle

On March 2, 1967, Mr. E. J. Pontifex, Pregident,
Truth, Inc., 147 Granby Street, Norfolk, Virginia,/advised
that during a pre-employment screening of Paul A./Searle,
53 York Circle, Newport News, Virginia, on Augus{ 16, 1966,
for the Royal Crown Bottling Company, the following information
was obtained: -

Searle, a white male, age 21, admitted being placed
under arrest in 1963 at Albuquerque, New Mexico, on a charge
of "suspected of attempted Presidential assassination.” This
charge was later dismissed. Searle, according to Pontifex,
served in the United States Navy from March 22, 1962, to
June 28, 1963, and received a general discharge. Searle
also idmitted being arrested in 1964 at Albuquerque for
suspicion of car theft, which charge was dismissed.

He was also arrested in 1966 at washington, D._C.,
on a drunk and disorderly conduct charge and was fined $20.
In April, 1966, Searle was arrested for cashing 1illegal

travelers checks at Gettysburg, Pennsylvania, and was
fined $30. In June, 1966, he was again arrested at Albuquerque

on a charge of rape, which charge was dismissed.

Searle indicated several employments in the
Albuquerque area and advised that he was employed as a
doorman for "Guys and Dolls" for five weeks and as a doorman
for "Papa Joe's" for one month, both located in New Orleans,
Louisiana. Searle failed to indicate the exact year for
these employments. -

e - —i = . = = e =1 e p e meh W o —— i




RE: ASSASSINATION Q_ PRESIDENT
- - JGHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963
DALLAS, TEXAS

Paul A. Searle

Mr. Pontifex is not aware of Searle's current
whereabouts and it has been determined the address (53 York
Circle) given by Searle at Newport News is fictitious.

On March 2, 1967, Lawrence M. Farmer, Special Agent
in Charge, United States Secret Service, Norfolk, advised
that their files contain no information regarding Searle.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. ' It is the property of the FBI
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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Ul 'ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ISTICE

FJEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIC r N

Norfolk, Virginia

March 8, 1967

RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT

JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963

DALLAS, TEXAS

W

Paul A. Searle o |

On March 2, 1967, Mr. E. J. Pontifex, President,
Truth, Inc., 147 Granby Street, Norfolk, Virginia, advised
that during a pre-employment screening of Paul A. Searle,
53 York Circle, Newport News, Virginia, on August 16, 1966,
for the Royal Crown Bottling Company, the following information
was obtained:

Searle, a white male, age 21, admitted being placed
under arrest in 1963 at Albuquerque, New Mexico, on a charge
of "suspected of attempted Presidential assassination." 'This
charge was later dismissed. Searle, according to Pontifex,
served in the United States Navy from March 22, 1862, to
June 28, 1963, and received a general discharge. Searle
also admitted being arrested in 1964 at Albuquerque for
suspicion of car theft, which charge was dismissed.

He was also arrested in 1966 at washington, D. C.,
on a drunk and disorderly conduct charge and was fined $20. ¢
In April, 1966, Searle was arrested for cashing illegal
travelers checks at Gettysburg, Pennsylvania, and was |
fined $30. In June, 1966, he was again arrested at Albuquerque
on a charge of rape, which charge was dismissed.

Searle indicated several employments in the
Albuquerque area and advised that he was employed as a
doorman for "Guys and Dolls" for five weeks and as a doorman
for "Papa Joe's" for one month, both located in New Orleans,
Louisiana. Searle failed to indicate the exact year for
these employments.
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Domestic Intelligence Division
-

INFORMATIVE NOTE

Dete 3/8/67 1

News media for 3/2/67 reported that

Attorney General Ramsey Clark told
reporters that the FBI had investigated
Clay Shaw in November and December, 1963,

This is not true.

WO R -

In memorandum of Mr,., DelLoach to

Mr. Tolson 3/3/67, it is reported that
the Attorney General contacted Mr .Del.oach

at 9:55 A.M. on 3/3/67 and stated that he
was misquoted by the press.

Attached teletype indicates that
Shav's attorney is now attempting to
obtain details of the FBI's alleged

investigation of Shaw,

This is a Departmental problem and
we have not been contacted by the
Department concerning this particular
matter.,

~ % ey
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FROM NEW ORLEANS 89-69 pigy
—ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOKN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, }5’0

TEXAS, NOVEMBER TWENTYTWO, SIXTYTHREE, MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION JS’

CONCERNING. 1 (,w

KEtCrerCe |
RE- NEW ORLEANS TELCALL TODAY. ' / QN\/

“u, s. /-ld,(ocn{: 1175-’.:(/7’2) 0/'.Si'ﬁ“'/;"f' L Cirrin
USA" LOUIS C. LACOUR, EPtA, TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED TODAY THAT ED_

WEGMANN, ONE OF THE ATTORNEYS FOR CLAY SHAU, INQUIRED OF HIM UHETHER
.S rRECCRIF ¢ T T [\,’f /e ( '}
OR NOT USA LACOUR COULD CONTACT RAMSEY CLARK TO OBTAIN THE "

INFORMATION CONCERNING THE FBI®'S INVESTIGATION OF CLAY SHAW,
LACOUR ADVISED THAT WEGMANN HAD SENT A TELEGRAM TO ATTORNEY
GENERAL RAMSEY CLARK ON SATURDAY, MARCH FOUR LAST, REQUESTING [us

INFORMATION.
” \S 7/’ {f fH(/ |
USA LACOUR/TOLD WEGMANN HE WOULD/HAVE T0 DEAL DIRECTLY WITH THE

DEPARTMENT IN THIS MATIER., LACOUR ADVISED THIS OFFICE IT WAS HIS

UNDERSTANDING THAT ATTORNLY GENERAL&.AEK(/}BAD/R;FB?RE? ‘Dy HATTER T0 B
¢ 1N L] -

FRED VINSON, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GEN R, CRIMINAL SECTION s H

LACOUR, BELIEVED CLARK HAD SENT A LETTER TO WEGNANN-—EMPLATNING CLARK'S
| POSITION BUT LACOUR DID NOT KNOW WHAT CLARK 'S BORARLANINAS IN THIS
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The Attorancy General
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Mr. Deloach
Mr. Wick
Mr. Rosen

¥arch 10, 1667
REW‘ . 1 - Inspector Jensen

) - l] - Mr, Sullivan
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ASSASBIRATION OF PRES IDENT
JOIN FITZGERALD XENRLDY
FOVEYBER 22, 1963

DALLAS, TEKXAB

M have roceived information fron our Hew Orlesns
Of{ieo that Mr. Ed Yogmann, eoe @f the attormeys for
Mr. Clay Ehav, has indicated his inteantion to contact you
cation allegedly
conducted by thiz Durcau rogarding Clay Phav. It appears
that M. ¥egnann is trying to use rewarks attriduted to
you by the pews wmedia rogarding Clay 8haw in his attempt
to obtain access to FBI matorial, which be feels will assist
hin ia his defense of Clay Shav.

62-1000G0

1 - The Doputy Attorney Gemeral

1 « ¥r. NYod M. Vinsom, Jr. /
Assigtant Attorney denoral

1« 3Mr. J. Falter 'Yeagloy Y
Aszistant Attorpey Genoral /t (' L
A
1 -~ Hr, Marold Barefoot Eanders, Jr. /

Assistant Attorney Génerxral

REL:k'lﬂg r 1"/" .;; .:‘f' AR .:l'. , “L
f ), Qe A i/ 4
ol 7 yore: On March 2, 1967, Attorney Kéréral’ hi
¥o the press which the press had :I.nterpretecf as stating that
the FBI had investigated Clay Shaw in New Orleans in November
- and December, 1963. This, of course, is not true. We did
toech —— | not investigate Clay Shaw in connection with our investigation

tohr
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AEPPT e et
allshon
cnrod
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1olter . .
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of the assassination ‘and bls name is not contained in the
Warren Commission Report index, The Attorney General contacted
Mr. Deloach 3/3/67 as reported in memorandum Mr. Deloach to

Mr. Tolson, at which time the Attorney General stated he had
been misquoted by reporters. It is now apparent that Shaw's
attorneys are attempting to use the Attorney General's remarks
in defense of their client Clay Shaw.
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FBI
ate: 3/3/67

(Type in plaointext or code)

Transmit the following in

" "AIRTEL AIRMAIL
(Priority)

TO  : Director, FB\ §2-109060)

FROM : SAC, New Orle

s (89-6¢
)

SUBJECT: _ASSASSINATION 0¥ PRESIDENT ___ ..
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, --
DALLAS, TEXAS, 11/22/63
MISCELLANEOUS; INFORMATION CONCERNING N\
' : ~ }
On 3/2/67F1urnished the following in- N
formation regarding 1S with whom he wag acguainted 10 >
N W)

1962 and 1963, when his office was located YR e N

Above source advised that information concerning
W;L% §,.§E§QY“was brought to mind by observing a newsSpaper
article in the Times Picayune which mentioned that OSWALD
had frequented a bar in New Orleans known as Ryder Coffee
House.

/.

v’
&ab

Above source stated in the late Spring or early
e Summer of 1962, a WILL C. BRADY came to his office and re-
.

'
4

e a o _ath U

3. guested employment. BRADY gave as his background that he
ad been born and raised in the Philippines, educated at /

€™~ ’
ﬁhb‘}ﬁﬂarvard University and had been a secretary to a Congressman”
f*&? in Washington, D. C. BRADY was also fluent in Spanish and
/. English. Source advised that BRADY frequented the Ryder |
+ Coffee House, located at 910 North Rampart, and appeared to
be well known by its patrons. BRADY worked for the Modern
Languages Institute as an instructor in English, on St.
Charles Avenue in New Orleans during the Summer of 1962.
v E‘;mckBRADY associated with one (FNU) HAMPTON (phonetic), who
T worked for MA at the International Trade Mart.
HAMPTON eventually took over BERMUDEZ's job. Source advised
that one MARCEL GOMEZ was the secretary to BERMUDEZ, and
BRADY was well acquainted with GOMEZ, HAMPTON and BERMUDEZ.
Source advised that all of the above :individuals were

lieved to be homosexuals. Lo (7 e ) =

UAKECTITID CCPY FILED

e T |
2 - Dallas (RM) o ‘ S MAR 6 1967 }
- New Urleans * \

- PDF:epk '
‘5‘%7 Sent
Q‘:i\ ent in Charge .
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RaR LR *Source stated that HAMPTON came to- the United . - » v
R - States in about 1961 from Havana, Cuba, where he had r
ROk run a school for boys. He married a local society girl
ol in New Orleans, by the name of JEAN FERNANDEZ; however,

| she subsequently divorced him when she learned about his

e homosexual activity. HAMPTON lived with MARCEL GOMEZ {for

@, A& period of time, and also lived with BRADY. = ..., ...
| "'{ 'y ._‘- ¢} | SRR e
) £ 'Bource stated that BRADY was a radical extreme . ;:.5'
EO rightist white supremacist and on several occasions voiced . . ;)
his displeasure with the United States Federal Government.
BRADY was also a staunch Republican. Source commented that
during the Summer of 1962 BRADY was arrested in the New
Orleans area, but later released, on a morals charge in-
: volving picking up young boys and taking them to his apart-
TG, , ment for immoral purposes. ' Several months later BRADY S b
-fﬁﬁf“r. was again arrested on a similar morals charge, and was given' |
’.:-*-].7"“‘""" - the choice of leaving the New Orleans area, which he did. |
Tyt “This was in the Fall of 1962. - * i

BRADY is believed to have returned to his home in
the Philippines, as a postcard was recceived from him in
R . December, 1962, with the request that his former employer
‘. at the Modern Languages Institute forward him his W-2 forn.
‘w2, Sometime in the Spring or early Summer of 1963, BRADY was .
”‘“a 'in New Orleans, and called .the Modern Languages Institute 5_;;i1¢;ﬁ;
AL T again to 1nqu1re about his W¥-2 Form, for his employment :; R Ak
o -~ 1962. BRADY stated he would pick this form up, but did. no - =
t i do s0. Approximately one month later an unidentified wOo '
jﬁ?;’ . picked up this form for him and advised she would send it - ... i
o
!

R to him in California. The source stated he has not heard
a of or seen BRADY since this time.

! He added he does not know of, nor has he heard of,
any connection between BRADY and his associates with LEE
HARVEY OSWALD.

Hadvised that one ROGERéEOVIN, a beatnik-
type painter from Slidell, . La., called him recently for the

purpose of asking him questions concerning the GARRISON

- investigation. LOVIN supposcedly ran guns to Cuba in 1960-61
; for profit. He operates the New World Coffece Housce at
2. - 1117 Decatur Street in New Orleans. LOVIN advised the source
o = that JIM GARRISON, District Attorney in New Orleans, was

v-—-——w ——

~“;:;; 4tlook1ng for him and had a subpoena, for what purpose he . mdffﬁhfi:
2% 4 "did not know. He stated he also believes that his telephone i

II;‘-

is being tapped. LOVIN wanted to know if the source had been

.‘i'
" '
L]

L l
h & .. ‘ .
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o e - questioned by GARRISON'S investigators and whether they had - o
;}}n' * agked any questions of the source concerning LOVIN., LOVIN |
S also wanted to know where SERGIO ARCACHA was and what
?jf’ questions GARRISON'S jnvestigators had asked concerning him. .
i jon was not set out 1in form |
e the fact that this 1in-
‘ son-to-person basis and divulgence .. . ° \

rnardize

A - -
. 'E. . . ,

L] T »
- P LI

s Y, ,0f the deta he

SRE

, _.‘J:.. .y :‘-.':‘ ’.Dforlﬂant . _ .
3 R A _ | * | . W R
R The following 18 a brief summary of information
i contained in New Orleans indices concerning the following |
RS individuals: , |
j"*‘ﬁl“:’ . L “WILLIAM CUTHBERT/|BRADY \./U' ”__ N\ tz };__Q:.__'.J' AN l‘
d o AL - h* . { ':: 5
oF ..;f;;" fZETRL ey JInformation was received in January, 1960, that ..° 147' |
hw the New Orleans police Depa tment had receiv a request fL)g/y
S from Washington, D. C., to locate WILLIAM C RADY, former [)JC
R administrative assistant to Senator JOHN BRICKER. BRADY .
was described as a white male, age 26, last known address e
516 Kenmore, Frankfort, Va. 12, 10 }n. ‘%I.Jl 1O
- AP Cff." ¢ 4 ,(7.3( . s

o . An article was_carried fn'the 9/25/62 issue ofl

o+ “the Times Picayune, a daily morning newspaper in New Orleans, _ .,

"1?_LaJ;"WHTEﬁ_ETETEH_Ihat the Citizens for a Fair Cuba Committee.. ",

. - was organized with ROSS BUCKLEY as chairman and CUTHBERT » 7 ' .~
“* BRADY as vice-chairman for public relations.

describéd BRADY as a segregationistwpnd
o 1s responsible for the formation of this
rpose of which is to circulate a petition N

_ h
- L. W '-'“'-'Illﬂ""""'- -—FﬁF'-'- '-.-..“. .o —

wrs . DELORES NEELY, secretary, room 101, Inter-
national Trade Mart, New Orleans, La., advised that WILLIAM

CUTHBERT BRADY might bhe in a position to jdentify individuals
represented in photographs taken on 8/16/63 4 yternational
Trade Mart, 124 Camp Street, New Orleans R advised

that in about the first week in August, 1905,
to the Philippines and was residing in the City of Manila. |

. ] -*—-—..——l-*_
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The above file reflects that JAMES, LEON/NVALENTINE,
FBI Number 139220A, advised in May, 1964, that he met an

l—r——— b
- e - e el A angpy R

~“yndividual whom he later identified as BERMUDEZ from & group

,hﬁ;}jﬂ, ;of photographs.. VALENTINE met BERMUDEZ on Nouvember 12, U I8
;{Qﬁf’*;*lQSS,winLouisﬁille, Kv .. BERMUDEZ allegedly told VALENTINE . - .
'i?nﬁi " "he had been a classmite of FIDEL CASTRO in Cuba, and that~ . .+ ;.
- ;ﬁ*' CASTRO had invited him to his inauvuguration following the ni
A Cuban Revolution in 1959. BERMUDEZ reportedly referred to
A CASTRO as "The Good poctor,” and VALENTINE believes BERMUDEZ ,
.o said he had attended the CASTRO inauguration. BERMUDEZ also *
. asked questions of VALENTINE regarding the use of Laser instiru- i
e ments and wanted to know 1f VALENTINE could obtain them for o
-rif*;j_"_ - 'BERMUDEZ, as there was & good narket for these instruments in - . '
> . Latin America. . . g S A e e l
w‘i“ T : > : ' 7 BN Y PR ’ . - e
W - - BERMUDEZ was jnterviewed in February, 1966, 1in o
New Orleans, la., where he was director of International
Relations for the International House, and since October,
1965, has been secretary general of the Inter-America 5
Municijal Organizations. BERMUDEZ admitted visiting Louis- ;
Thgy.: .. ville, Ky., in 1963 and 1964, but denies talking to o
TfﬁﬁHQV': about a Laser instrument .and claims he never met a Mr. w~;ldﬁl¢f'
5L_:1va%fVALENTINE.““BERHUDEZ also denied any association with FIDEL - -
;QL_'.."'- *  CASTRO of Cuba, although he advis ed he atten IR i
I AT carnival in 1959 at Havana, Cuba, shortly after CASTRO came +
L+ IP PR into power. BERMUDEZ commented he did not see or contact *
ST CASTRO. e R f
 J , - .
32N | The U. §. Customs office, New Orleans, la., advised f

in February, 1965, that BERMUDEZ had smuggled emeralds into
the United States from Colombia in February, 1960. BERMUDEZ
was secarched, but Customs found nothing. CustomsS also ad-
vised that an unverified report {ndicated that 1n 1931 or
1932, BERMUDEZ was arrested in a homosexual club in Colombia,
at which time he was dressed in wonmen's clothing.

In February, 1965,}
cw _Orleans office in

of ¢

’ 'I"!‘ .. 3 ‘

e “New Orleans, 1., pyepeed N

.f;;;,,-,;._.;_‘,;‘J*:,L,BERHUDEZ became director

“rotin .o City of New Orleans after se
i N . N T :




NO 89-69

considers BERMUDEZ to be an opportunist and does not believe

‘' he became a naturalizeda €itiZen of the United States, as he-.
travels on a Colombian diplomatic passport. added 1t
was rumored BERMUDEZ is a homosexual, but he has no proof

stated he doubted the veracity of BERMUDEZ and

e
~ White
Sex Male
Nationality Colombian -
Born___ _ eeoe.....10/1/11, Bogota, Colombia
Height | 5' 11"
Weight 145 pounds
Hair Black, greying | .
Eyes - Black (ool -
Complexion - Olive )
7 Miscellaneous - Wears mustache
Marital status Married
2% > { "', B B Y
m " .’ | . -

“.
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* MARCEL GOMEZ, in May, 1953, completed an application
for a position with the Government as an interpreter. GOMEZ

| described himself as having been born 6/2/17 at Cartagena,._. ..
e _qugppig,sS' 8" tall, 150 pounds, residing 1309 _Bourbon,
ifbess i +Street, New Orleans, La. - He showed employment at the Inter- .. .
..;'\*.i'_'gf;,;‘.r; ~;natIpnal House, New Orleans, La., from 1951 through 1883,2.t .yx~2.5"
Mg 0 - 'ap assistant for International Relations. He listed as-.:"- , -~ 7
;dﬂﬁﬁf*mw" eferences MARIO BERMUDES, 406 Walnut Street, New Orleans,

et s

=~ -~ Director, International Relations, New Orleans; CLAY
b SHAW, Director o/ . ternational Trade Mart, New Orleans, ;
‘Eff?‘and CHARLESANUTTER, Managing Director, International l
"House, New Orledng [ La
> .
i Investigation at New Orleans did not develop any e
‘hﬁfﬁiijfderogatorx ;nformaxigguregarding GOMEZ, New Orleans file -~ ' ,
o i S RN Y iy
.-__h?‘,?t-'a,. b, . 1 o . - . | | ' d’.j ’,
* A
- YRYDER COFFEE HOUSE, T At—»){\ J,_.M g g
-5 | 910 North Rampart Q;“ y )¢ PR AL
- L New Orleans, Louisiana | o.l') L LA ,)-""" Cvﬁ'\)\/
Y (e AN 1
’fﬁ»;:u/';///— \i~Information from New Orleans files indicate that PR
‘*"*-"3‘3‘*-; 7 JAC A\ZIER.was .the_owpner of-~the Ryder House. FRAZIER -~ t
P ' 25 reportedly seen in the company of LEE HARVEY OSWALD by - ° °
-ﬁf' ANDREW%FHAMPIO&}at his residence in Donna, Texas. CHAMPION - “

AY LA . Yme=4nf Jaruaty, 1965, a source of information. .

AR . ‘)/”' I " Ebc;”

ne o . / sy ! l' "‘_“ / b, | h '

f" . ROGER 'LOVIN (" T e T Y, i ‘" (2

- PO eI - &,/

In April, IQGS,Fadvised LOVIN was P
connected with an organization known as Services Unlimited, ‘

care of Bourbon House Bar in New Orleans, La. This organi-

zation allegedly will do anything for money; i.e., fly a

plane, steal property, paint a houser surveil individuals.

oo i b b e
LOVIN claims to have been in ail in the State of a

Georgia for smuggling arms to FIDEL CASTRO in the Sierra |
| Mountains of Cuba prior to 1959. Source advised LOVIN - i
" . claims to have done smuggling for FIDEL CASTRO in 1938, | |
e .~ running guns from Alabama to Flor ida to Cuba. He allegedly

ﬁf’:'}:’i-’f“ff*stBYEG {n Cuba in 1958 for a few weeks, but 15 not known to , *
¥ 7= : have returned since that time. He is allegedly now anti-
- CASTRO., c . e .
| __-.-.(-;_ . .. ;
y | L 1
S [ ( .
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alleged to ha o to) ment
Ve 8tole
b na te
sigt in North-Char estonlev#;on
. N Was described aszﬁLr{“f:’gr{
ROGER ROBER R
White T LOVIN
Male
2{11/41, Knoxville, Tenn.
zfshpounds
ght bro .
Blue . > 3 | .
Numeroys tatt : SR
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i Date: 3/7/67
Tsansmit the following in ) PLAIN TEXT
(Type in plaointext or code) .
v AIRTEL ' AIRMAIL
ja
(Priority)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)
*© FROM: SAC, NEV ORLEANS (89-69)
7 SUBJECT : ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
Pl JOHN ¥ ITZGERALD KENNEDY ~
\ DALLAS, TEXAS, 11/22/63 g
MISCELLANEOUS - INFO CONCERNING | .az-"
0O0: DALLAS ~

Enclosed herewith are articles appearing in
New Orleans newspapers concerning the assassination of
President JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,.

Enclosed for Dgllas and Miami are one copy each
of these articles. ;

) Ea
@- Bureau (Encl. a)nf:L FXR ]
l - Dallas (89-43) (Encl. 5) | }.
l - Miami (Encl. 5) | |
1l - New Orleans : .

ECW:jab
(6)

Approved:

Special Age Charge
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YESTERDAY, Garrison was
charged with “serious breach-
es of profession etbjcs” by the
American Civi ies Un-
jon of Louisiana.

Alan E. Helseth, ACLU ex-
ecutive director said a “Ro-
man circus” has developed
around the DA's “investiga-
tion into an alleged plot to
assassinale President Ken-

in District Attorney Jim Garrison’s

New developments

probe of the President Kennedy assassination were awaited B! (Indicate page, name of
today, 'following questioning of the fifth man in a week. Court “has put prosecutors on newspapes, city and stete.)
Prior to the public revelation that an v stiaation into notice that convictions ob-

' tained principally through an
excess of pre-judicial pre-trial
publicity, or even in an at-
mosphere of such publicity,
will not be allowed to stand.”

the Dallas shooting was being conducted here, Garrison and

. his staftf had questoined a b S

| number of persons here and
. in other key cities.

Five other men have pushed

through the thick mahogany

i

Page 1

He said Garrison's stall ap-
parently was of the same
opinion.

DAUENHAUER serv New Orleans

.with HELSETHE said that “as-

when Shaw, relired managing_

“never seen or spoken to Os-
wald” and could not recall

JOSEPH M. Rault Jr., one
of the men responsible for in-

i enn’ e of |-l SH3WoN France during World suming he has a genuine case States-Itam
d?" to Garnsion s n::tz :s ar 11 and is a bookkeeper 8gainst conspirators, his pres- L
offices, answering SUDpEn for the Cross-Country Develop-  ent activities could quile pos- |
i connected with the probe. ment Corp., which manages libl‘y serve lo protect those S '
' guiity.
ONLY ONE, Clay Shaw, has ‘ .“ :
been arrested thus far. Shaw | the Trade Mart’s new 3% story .ta;?c:qq'e ;e m?d E'lil;cu .“; |
was booked with conspiring 10 %f;‘::] building at the foot of pears that Mr. Garrison should | | —
ad . 3 mur_ . », - .
o e Rennedy.”  CSkamas managimg et D o cace 3c_salid as
Worldwide interest has not mﬁof l:1le :frﬂde uMﬂrt f{ﬂ:*n possible, so that the accused
had an opportunity 0 fall off until his reliremen conspirators might be brought | | =
since Garrison's Pronounce 1 1g65 Dauenhauer was hired fo justice, rather than giving
gntst :!-n.:t ct;\:vriedmll;li sbz :: .u:.d assistaimi—pates manager his role as publicist first pri-
. > € . er Shaw in 1946. ority.”
sult of hisr mvesug;llon 00[ Lee Harvey Oswald, named «Truth and Consequences —
;hat he says was alm?wti - | by the Warren Commission Inc.”, the businessmen's fund
jeans conspiracy cu N“‘a gg as the President’s assassin, formed tn allow Garrison to
in the assassination Nov. &, | phanded out “Fair Play for | 4. p; csination plot
“?nleir!;s P"l';“hw case has Cu;:g” leaflets outside the old m"b:cm :;ﬁ 'i': repo:ed Date: 3=7=67
: Trade Mart in the summ pro B
been unwavering. A subpena w'e wn er of receiving contributions from caion: Red Comet
day since lgst Wednesday | SHAW told newsmen he had Editor:

Title: ASSASSINATION OF
PRESIDENT JOHN F.

director of the International ioati '
knowing anyone who ever | stigating the fund, said today :
Trade MaTT,"WaT arrested. knew '}.ﬁm y money and mail {rom every- KENNEDY 11/22/63
THE TEMPO of the i In an ;pp]icaﬁon for a war- where are pouring into his Character:
tigation picked up or;ce :;:fn rant to search Shaw's French of[gce. ' ho .h " or
yesterday n Garrison sub- Quarter home last week, Gar- amtlm::snto maus: IT‘?& got Classification: 89-

penaed J,_B. 'Bauenhauer, a

- g WA SNl

onetime assigﬁ?at o Shaw at
the old trade mart.

_Dauenhaucr arrived at Gar-
- rison’s oflice with his lawyer,

rison alleged that Shaw, Os-
wald and pilot David W. Fer-
rie met and discussed “how
they would kill John F. Ken-
My-!l

Shaw, who is free under

back into town.” Rault said.
“But we just can't get through
all the mail.”

Rsult sald he has not yet
received one critical letter.

submitting Ottice: N o O
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“A kid from Michigan Uni-

A i S - - A T N

leaving an hour and a half
later that his client “coop-
ergyted to the utmost.”) /7
; mond said, “In my o in-
' lon, Mr. Dauenhauer opbas
| nothing to do with any con-
: splracy " m!"ﬂ["

“W——

I
i
| lrving Dymond, who said on i

$10,000 bond pending a pre-
liminary hearing March 14,

‘| denied knowing Ferrie. Fer-
| rie died Feb. 2 while under
.1 investigation by Garrison's of-

fice. His death was attribut-
ed to natural causes by the

. .| Orleans Parish_Caroaer’s Of-
1 fice.
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have any address; they
say ‘To Joe Rault, New Or-

versity sent $5.” he said, and
“A secretary from New York

sends $25 and a nice, long
letter. Some letters don‘t even

just
l'iu.-l 'It ;

get to my office.”
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RAULT said__the letters‘
number «rTFe hundreds and
he added that the money
comes unsolicited.

Rault said a group of busi-
nessmen have agreed to fi-
nance the investigation for
five years if necessary. The
fund enables Garrison to send
investigators around the coun-
try withou} givinrg away the

locations ol clues they seek.




(Mount Clipping in Spoce Belew)

D

A'S ACTSHOURT
CASE--HELSETH

‘Jeopardize Any Convic-
tions ~ACLU Official (Indicate poge, mome of

newspaper, city and stete,)

v In his current conspiracy in-
vestigation disclosures District
Atlorney Jim Garrison “has
~ committed serious breaches of — Page 3
professional ethics that have ' -
jeopardized any convictions that

may be obtained,” the Ameri-| _
can -Civil Liberties Union of  ° |—— The Times~Picayune

Louisiana charged Monday. | | New Orleaons, lLa.
Alan E ’Nelseth. ACLU ex- |
ecutive direcldr, said a “Roman

circus” has developed around v
| the DA’s ““* investigation® into
e an alleged plot to assassinate
President Kennedy'' and the

U.S. Supreme Court “has put I

prosecutors on notice that con-|
victions oblained principally
through an excess of prej-
udicial. pre-trial publicity, or
even in an atmosphere of such
. publicity, will not be allowed to

.. stand. . . N

z ““The reveérsal ol one of Billy |

| Sol Estes® convictions, and even .
more pointedly the recent re- | |
+ versal of Dr. Sam Shepard's - -
conviction, are clear indicators Date: 3 "'7"67

of how the Supreme Court feels Edition:
about such shenanigans as Gar- Authors
rison is currently engaged in," Editort

said Helseth.

The ACLU praised Cook
County authorities handling the
murder charge against Richard
Speck for restraint in dissemi-
nating information on the case.

“Assuming that he has a gen-
uine case against conspirators,"
Helseth said of Garrison, *his
present  aclivities could quite

- possibly serve to protect those
guilty." +

“Under these circumstances.”
he added, “it appears that Mr.
L A | Garrison should be making

© . - every effort to make his case
Lo . as valid as possible, so that the

‘accused conspirators might be

Tivte: ASSASSINATION OF
PRESIDENT JOEN F.
KENNEDY 11/22/63
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D.A. Quizzes Fitth
C

hl.
Dauenhauer
to Utmo p

Mount Clipping In

Man
alted in Slaying Inquir
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Shaw, who isfree ona $10.-|
000 bond, later denied at a press'
conference that he had any-.

——m thing to do with a conspiracy.
The filth man to be subpenaed also_genied ever.?ﬁﬁﬁ'ﬁ

n District Atlorney Jim Garri- allas Llay Bertrand, as Garri-
;on's probe into the assassina-|'son had said he did.
ion of President John F. Ken-| A native of Gretna, Dauen-
wedy, J. B. Dauenhauer, was T . -
westioned for an hour and 20
minutes in the DA's office Mon-
lay afternoon.

Dauenbaver was formerly
am assistant sales manager for
the International Trade Mart
wader Clay L. Shaw, who was
arrested last week on sn ac-
cusatiopn by Garrison of par-
ticipating in s censpiracy {o
murder Kennedy.

Upon emerging Irom Garri- -
son’s effice in the Criminal
Courts Building, Dauenhauer
had nothing to say but bis
attorney, F. Irvin Dymot:d.
said “It is my opinion that
my client bad"‘ﬁrwmy noth-
ing to do with any conspiracy "
(to kill President Kennedy).”

perated
wyer Says

e e il o = e v ke oo g

hauer is a

versity. He lormerly was agent
for the American Barge Co.’
During World War 1I he was
liaison officer of the Delta Ship-
%uilging Co. in Washington,
He served overseas as a lieu-
tenant of the U.S. Army Trans-
portation Corps and was at-
tached to the Oise Bay section
command at Rhiems, France,
where he was associated with
Shaw.
His father was the late J. B.
Dauenhauer Jr., who was sheriff
'of Jeflerson Parish from 1920
to 1928.

Judge Bagert said he is

1

He said they had been dr:_-
ail of the questioning, but add-
d “Mr. Dauenhauer cooperat-|
d with the district altorney to

iuested not to reveal any

he utmost.”

When asked if his client woulc
» requested to return for furth-
r questioning, the atlorney said

e didn't know.
NO EXPLANATION

.Criminal District Judge Ber-
.ard J. Bagert had issued the
nbpena for Dauenhauer at the
+quest of assistant district at-
wney Richard Burnes. No ex-
lanation was given as to why

r‘auenhauer was questioned.

Dauenhauer, who resides at
08 St. Louis, is now a book-
‘“ecper for the Cross-Country
Idevelopment Corp., a leasing
wgeut for International Trade
“art.

Shaw has been the only per-

considering the appoiniment of

two other judges to sit with
~ bim at 3 preliminary bearing
| March 14 for Shaw.

The judge said that because
of the importance of the hear-
izg:—ne would llke to bhave

‘the counsel of two ether
judges of criminal court.

Criminal Sheriff Ecuis-Heyd

said Monday he will assign 20

deputies to the hearing for
securily purposes. Judge Bagert
as said he will not allow pho-
ographers or cameramen in
the courtroom during the hear-
ing.

William Gurvich, Garrison’s
chicf investigator, when asked
whether more persons would be
qurstioned Tuesday, said *‘We
will question pcople every day."”

Asked how Jong the ques-
tioning will go on, he answer-
ed IlMaybe ” ).em.ll

He sald

persons would be
questioned by “any means
necessary” when asked i sub-
penas would be issucd.

e_sybpena isciedto

n arrested in Garrison’s in-
~stigation. He was managing

iwrector of International
rade Mart 'hj’éﬂﬂ, until

+ resigned in 1965.

1o Dauen-
hauer marked the first develop-

roce Below)

ment in the investigation since
last weelr'.-ﬁa'r'r'f;on himself was.
not seen over the weekend, al-
though some of his aides work-
ed overtime in their offices. No
one was scen entering or Jeav-
ing the offices for possible ques-
tioning.

In an application o search
Shaw's French Quaricr apart-
ment last week, Garrison al-
leged that Shaw, accused presi-
dential assassin Lee Harvey

Oswald and David W. Ferrie,

i
{

a pilot, met at Ferrie’s home,

graduate of Jesuit Sortember, 1963, to plot
High Schoql an yola Uni- 4:;;3":0[ Kennedf.—‘_'L
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